3/5/2020 Gmail - FW: order

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: order

1 message

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 5 March 2020 at 09:22

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: tom@humanmeduk.com

Can | please place this order for ?Harley Street Skin Reigate?

Wal Applicator set x 10 (2 boxes of 5) 500001

3.5mm infiltration box of 5 1500121

4.8 rapid box of 5 1503005

Beauli infiltration cannula 2mm x 120 (box of 5) 655020-5

Beauli cannula 1.4 x 90mm (box of 5) 655031-5

From: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk>
Sent: 04 March 2020 15:12

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: order

Hi Daniel,

Hope all is well. Could | please order the following:
Wal Applikator set x 10 (2 boxes of 5)

3.5mm infiltration box of 5

4.8 rapid box of 5

Beauli infiltration cannula 2mm x 120 (box of 5)

Beauli cannula 1.4 x 90mm (box of 5)

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1660315372745531412%7Cmsg-f%3A166031537 ...
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Harley Street Skin

REIGATE CLINIC
16 BELL STREET, REIGATE, RH2 7BG

T: 01737 930400
E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.surreyskinclinic.com

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately. Thank you.
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